

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Fatih Durmug	Engineer	Kocaeli Buyuksehir Belediyesi	KOCAELI	Turkey	foreign@kocaeli.bel.tr	www.kocaeli.bel.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Muzaffer Sabur	EU Projects Expert	Kocaeli Metropolitan Municipality	Kocaeli	Turkey	muzaffersabur@kocaeli.bel.tr	www.kocaeli.bel.tr	(262) 318-1643
Menelaos Chatziapostolidis	Project Coordination	Municipality of Kavala	Kavala	Greece	menelaosix@gmail.com	http://www.kavala.gov.gr/	(694) 515-4829
Artur Nebunu	Director	Ecological Counseling Center Cahul	Cahul	Republic of Moldova	cce_cahul@yahoo.com	no	+373 299 21478/ +37379469219
Simona Antofi	Professor PhD, Head of Literature, Linguistics and Journalism Department, Faculty of Letters	Dunarea de Jos University of Galati	Galati	Romania	simoantofi@yahoo.com	www.ugal.ro	(4074) 005-6325
Stanica Enache	Cluster Manager	INOMAR Cluster	Constanta	Romania	senache@inomar.ro	www.inomar.ro	(4072) 379-0763
Vitali Burlaca	Executive Director	Centre for Regional Development Stability	Comrat	Moldova	stabilitatea@yahoo.com	www.stability.org.md	(3737) 944-9856
Nikolas Petropoulos	President	ERFC	Thessaloniki	Greece	petropoulos@otenet.gr	www.ercf.gr	+ 30 693 6656204
Yilmaz Korkmaz	Project Expert	Catalca Municipality	Istanbul	Turkey	yilmaz@invopd.com	www.catalca.bel.tr	0 506 354 65 14
Fatih Saraç	Coordinator	Samsun Chamber of Commerce	Samsun	Turkey	fsarac@samsuntso.org.tr	http://www.samsuntso.org.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Ayaka Amaha Ozturk	Advisor	Turkish Marine Research Foundation	Istanbul	Turkey	ayakamaha@hotmail.co.jp	www.tudav.org	(533) 747-5915
Marina Metreveli	Executive Director	International Center for Caucasus Tourism	Tbilisi	Georgia	icctgeorgia@gmail.com	www.icct.ge	+ 995 599 50 23 36
Teimuraz Samadashvili	Financial director	International Center for Caucasus Tourism	Tbilisi	Georgia	temoicct@gmail.com	www.icct.ge	+995 577237700
Bella Japoshvili	Associate professor, Head of the lab	Ilia State University	Tbilisi	Georgia	bela_japoshvili@iliauni.edu.ge	www.iliauni.edu.ge	(99600) 000-0000
David Tsiskaridze	Chairman	International Business and Economic Development Center (IBEDC)	Tbilisi	Georgia	davit.tsiskaridze@gmail.com	www.ibedc.ge	(99600) 000-0000
Ramaz Kvatadze	Executive Director	Georgian Research and Educational Networking Association	Tbilisi	Georgia	ramaz@grena.ge	www.grena.ge	+995 599 562869
Elina Bakradze	Head of The Atmospheric Air, Water and Soil Analyses Laboratory	National Environmental Agency	Tbilisi	Georgia	h.bakradze@gmail.com	www.nea.gov.ge	+995 591404064
Valentina Zeleniuc	Project manager	INVENTO NGO	Chisinau	Moldova	scoaladavinci@gmail.com	www.invento.md	(37300) 000-0000
Maslinkova Galina	Head of Department of investments and economics	Taraclia District Council	Taraclia	Republic of Moldova	ecoinvest.taraclia@gmail.com	www.raiontaraclia.md	(3736) 831-4252
Gulchina Kuchava	Quality Manager The atmospheric Air, water and soil analyses laboratory	National Environmental Agency	Tbilisi/Georgia	Georgia	gkuchava08@gmail.com	www.nea.gov.ge	+99591 161688
Ozan Torun	Koordinatör	Kültür Bilincini Geliştirme Vakfı	Istanbul	Turkey	ozanmi@yahoo.fr	www.kulturbilinci.org	+90 532 6003010
Ahmet Kaya	Provincial Director	Provincial Directorate of Culture and Tourism	Amasya	Turkey	ahmetkaya05300@hotmail.com	http://amasyakulturturizm.gov.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Server Ulusoy	Translator	Amasya Provincial Directorate of Culture and Tourism	Amasya	Turkey	serverulusoy@gmail.com	http://amasyakulturturizm.gov.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Zviad Eliziani	Chairman	IBDIPC	Batumi, Ajara region	Georgia	ibdipc@gmail.com	www.ibdipc.org	(99600) 000-0000

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Serghei Cobuscean	Development officer	Institutul de Studii Europene	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	scobuscean@gmail.com	N/A	(3736) 991-8787
Neslihan ASLAN	Biologist, Project Specialist	Ministry of Forestry and Water Affair, First Regional Directorate	Istanbul	Turkey	neslihanaslan@ormansu.gov.tr	bolge1.ormansu.gov.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Ketevan Tskhakaia	Project coordinator	Self Government of Kutaisi City	Kutaisi	Georgia	spectri@gmail.com	www.kutaisi.gov.ge www.wmp.ge	+995 599570516
Mehmet Aydinkal	Hitit University Project Coordination Unit Co-Chair	HITIT University	Çorum	TURKEY	mehmetaydinkal@hitit.edu.tr	www.hitit.edu.tr	+90 5325142512
Duygu DOĞAN	Lecturer (Ph.D.) / Projects Office Vice-Coordinator	Namik Kemal University	Tekirdağ (TR21)	Turkey	ddogan@nku.edu.tr	http://www.nku.edu.tr	-700
Piscanu Liliana Isabela	Head of Decentralized Public Services Monitoring, Emergency and International Cooperation Department	Prefecture of Constanta County	Constanta/South East Region	Romania	managerproiect@prefecturaconstantina.ro	www.prefectura-ct.ro	+40241.617788/29114, +40733.026.855
Fatma Keten	Project Coordinator	Governorship of Amasya	Amasya	Turkey	fatma_keten@hotmail.com	www.amasya.gov.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Guray Mete	Responsible for R & D Projects	Kirklareli Public Health Directorate	Kirklareli	Turkey	guraymete@hotmail.com	www.kirklareli.hsm.saglik.gov.tr	0288 214 80 16 - 1015 / 0545 817 65 72
Fâirat Arslan	Project Expert	Kocaeli Provincial Directorate of National Education	Kocaeli	Turkey	projelereki41@outlook.com	http://kocaeliarge.meb.gov.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Nusret Turkkan	President	DAYKO	Kirklareli-Demirkoy	Turkey	nusretturkkan@dayko.org.tr	www.dayko.org.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Necmi Gunduz	Member	DAYKO	Kirklareli-Demirkoy	Turkey	necmigunduz@gmail.com	www.dayko.org.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Tugba Sari	Proje Uzmanı	DİLOVASI KAYMAKAMLIĞI	Kocaeli	Turkey	ellerimdeva_@hotmail.com	www.dilovasi.gov.tr	0553 480 28 33
Senol Karabaltaoglu	Project Coordinator	Kastamonu Governorship EU and Projects Coordinatin Center	Kastamonu	Turkiye	senolkarabaltaoglu@gmail.com	www.kastamonuproje.gov.tr	+90 505 438 0738
Oguz Demir	Director of EU Research Center	Istanbul Commerce University	Istanbul	Turkey	odemir@ticaret.edu.tr	www.ticaret.edu.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Ionut Razvan Mocanu	General Executive Director	Tehnopol Galati Association International Black Sea Club Varna	Galati, South East Region	Romania	ionut.mocanu@tehnopol-gl.ro	www.tehnopol-gl.ro	(40100) 000-0000
Şenol Hakan KUTOĞLU	Vice Rector/Dean of Engineering Faculty	Bülent Ecevit Üniversitesi	Zonguldak	Turkey	kutogluh@hotmail.com	http://w3.beun.edu.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Sami Sozer	STAFF	Tekirdağ İl Millî Eğitim Müdürlüğü	Tekirdağ	TURKEY	ssozer22@gmail.com	www.tekirdag.meb.gov.tr	(532) 509-4326
Atilla Akkoyunlu	Academic Staff	Bogazici University	Istanbul	Turkey	akkoyun@boun.edu.tr	www.ce.boun.edu.tr	90 212 533 411 6702
Ikram Celik	Branch Director	Directorate of Fighting Forest Fires, General Directorate of Forestry Istanbul	Istanbul	Turkey	ikramcelik@ogm.gov.tr	http://istanbulobm.ogm.gov.tr/sayfa/ar/kurulusumuz/yonetim/ikramcelik.aspx	0090 505 434 7150
Galip Uzun	Coordinator for the EU Projects	General Directorate of Forestry Istanbul	Istanbul	Turkey	galipuzun@ogm.gov.tr	http://istanbulobm.ogm.gov.tr/	0090 505 434 6969
Anahit Ghazanchyan	President/Senior Development Advisor	Development Principles NGO	Yerevan	Armenia	anahit_ghazanchyan@mail.ru	www.developmentprinciples.org	(3749) 140-3224
Giorgi Kvelashvili	Head of Agency	SME supporting Agency of Georgia	Tbilisi	Georgia	grenko7@gmail.com	no web-site	(57) 133-1561
Roin Gigiberia	Head of Board	Cultural development Center	Poti	Georgia	roin.gigiberia77@yahoo.com	No	(99600) 000-0000

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Irakli Moistraphishvili	Moistraphishvili	Education Development Center	Tbilisi	Georgia	iraklimo@gmail.com	no site	(99600) 000-0000
Cihat Savsar	Rector Adviser	HITIT University	CORUM	Turkey	cihatsavsar@hitit.edu.tr	www.hitit.edu.tr	+90 530 346 08 48
Dmitri Dvornikov	Senior researcher	Institute of Electronic Engineering and Nanotechnologies of the Academy of Sciences	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	dvornikov@inbox.ru	http://nano.asm.md	+373 79597223, +373 68799287
Tatiana Gutul	Researcher	Institute of Electronic Engineering and Nanotechnologies of the Academy of Sciences	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	tatiana.g52@mail.ru	http://nano.asm.md	373 68799287
Yasemin Çildir	Project Coordinator	Kastamonu Governorship EU Projects&Coordination Center	Kastamonu	Turkey	milesandreams@yahoo.com.tr	kastamonuproje.gov.tr	(90538) 600-0000
Beso Partsvania	Head of the Board	Agro-Business Consulting (ABC)	Tbilisi	Georgia	abc@abcgroup.ge	www.abcgroup.ge	(99560) 000-0000
Gulfem Bakan	PROF.DR.	Ondokuz Mayıs University Environmental Research and Development Center and Environmental Engineering Dept.	SAMSUN /ATAKUM	Turkey	gbakan@omu.edu.tr	omu.edu.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Hanife Buyukgungor	Director of Environmental Research Center and Lecturer, Prof. Dr.	Ondokuz Mayıs University	Samsun	Turkey	hbuyukg@omu.edu.tr	http://www.omu.edu.tr	+90 5336436332
Violeta Petre	Director	Authority public administration	Ungheni	Republic of Moldova	crai_ungheni@yahoo.com	crai_ungheni@yahoo.com	(3732) 362-2781
Suat Tufekci	Branch Manager	Kastamonu Disaster and Emergency Management	Kastamonu	Turkey	suat_istanbul@hotmail.com	https://kastamonu.afad.gov.tr	+90 0366 214 64 75 / 05325146037
Sezer Cetin	Avrupa Birliği Proje Uzmanı	Ordu Valiliği Avrupa Birliği ve Dış İlişkiler Bürosu	Ordu	Turkey	sezercetin2807@gmail.com	www.orduab.gov.tr	(544) 678-4820
Markos Dempas	Economist Vice President	Chamber of Kavala	Kavala	Greece	mdempas@otenet.gr	info@chmberofkavala.gr	(30700) 000-0000
Lasha Jhorjholiani - Guram ZhoZholiani	Member of the Union	Torizm and Cultural Promotion Union	Tbilisi	Georgia	lashamax@gmail.com	no web-site	(99600) 000-0000
Nezih Yalabik	Project Coordinator	Bogazici University	Istanbul	Turkey	nezihyalabik@hotmail.com	www.boun.edu.tr	+90 505 611 8715
Mustafa KOYUNCU	Expert	Trakya Development Agency	Tekirdag , Edirne,Kirklareli	Turkey	mkoyuncu@trakyaka.org.tr	www.trakyaka.org.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Gabریlea Capcelea	Interim Executive Director	Regional Environmental Centre Moldova (REC Moldova)	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	info@rec.md	www.rec.md	+373 68016702
Anthi Panagiotou	Eu Projects Manager	Chamber of Commerce & Industry of Xanthi	Xanthi - Region East Macedonai & Thrace	Greece	anthipanagiotou76@gmail.com	www.ebex.gr	00302541022533 0030 6937319595
Viktor Bondaruk	Director	NGO Agency of Regional Development	Odesa, Odesa Region	Ukraine	vbondaruk@yahoo.com	www.arr.org.ua	(38100) 000-0000
Valery Zheliazko	Director	NGO Institute of Effective Energy	Odesa, Odesa Region	Ukraine	z.valeri@yahoo.com	www.iee.od.ua	(38100) 000-0000
Daria Pikalova	Junior Expert	NGO We Plus	Odesa, Odesa Region	Ukraine	daria.pikalova@gmail.com	www.weplus.com.ua	(38100) 000-0000
Artur Ghazaryan	President	Youth Cooperation Center of Dilijan NGO	Dilijan/Tavush	Armenia	artur.ghazaryan@yccd.am	www.yccd.am, www.facebook.com/yccdngo	(3747) 777-2505

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Davit Dilanyan	Programme Coordinator	Youth Cooperation Center of Dilijan NGO	Dilijan	Armenia	davit.dilanyan@yccd.am	www.facebook.com/yccdngo, www.yccd.am	(3745) 509-0786
Mine Ucuncu	Project Manager	Duzce Municipality	Duzce	Turkey	mineucuncu@gmail.com	www.duzce.bel.tr	+90 534 896 08 05
Niculae Stinga Noni Adrian	Head Office Of Development and Project Management	Constanta Municipality	Constanta	Romania	noni.niculae@primaria-constant.ro	www.primaria-constant.ro	(24) 148-8146
Petre Elena Georgiana	Counselor	Municipality of Constanta	Constanta	Romania	georgiana.petre@primaria-constant.ro	www.primaria-constant.ro	(24) 148-8146
Yuliia Барсук Юлия Володимирівна	Head of retraining and advanced training	Reigning Kherson Agrarian University	Misto Kherson	UKRAINE	Uliana_1986@mail.ru	http://ksau.kherson.ua/	(38100) 000-0000
Hası ASLAN	Tarımsal Hizmetler Dairesi Başkanlığı	Tekirdag Metropolitan Municipality	Tekirdag Turkey	Tekirdag		tekirdag.bel.tr	0 850 459 3601
Nilgun ERKMEN	Engineer	Tekirdag Metropolitan Municipality	Tekirdag	Turkey	nilgunerkmen@hotmail.com	tekirdag.bel.tr	0 542 200 84 80
Senem Altunbek	Proje Sorumlusu	Karadeniz Havzasında Sınır Ötesi İşbirliği (SÖİ)	Istanbul	Turkey	senemaltunbek@gmail.com	http://blacksea-cbc.net/news/archive-news/2nd-partners-forum-istanbul-turkey-24-november-2016/	(531) 679-1003
TUNCER SARACLA*		Karadeniz Havzasında Sınır Ötesi İşbirliği (SÖİ)	SİLE/ ISTANBUL	Istanbul	tuncer36@gmail.com	http://blacksea-cbc.net/news/archive-news/2nd-partners-forum-istanbul-turkey-24-november-2016/	(532) 434-5320
Mukrimin Sevkett Güney	Manager of Hazelnut Application and Research Center	Giresun University	Giresun	Turkey	guney80@gmail.com	http://gifam.giresun.edu.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Ayhan Nuri YILMAZ	Project Coordinator	Duzce University	Duzce	Turkey	ayhannuriyilmaz@duzce.edu.tr	http://www.duzce.edu.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Okan Butuner	Project Consultant	Duzce University	Duzce	Turkey	okanbutuner@hotmail.com	http://www.duzce.edu.tr/	(90600) 000-0000
Zeliha Oraloglu	Project Expert	Duzce Governorship	Duzce	Turkey	oralogluzeliha@gmail.com	http://www.duzce.gov.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Zubeyde Alevoglu	Project Assistant	Akçakoca Municipality	Duzce	Turkey	zub_sari@hotmail.com	http://www.akcakoca.bel.tr/belediye/index.php	(90500) 000-0000
Deniz Gunay	Project Assistant	Akçakoca Municipality	Duzce	Turkey	denizgunay83@gmail.com	http://www.akcakoca.bel.tr/belediye/index.php	(90500) 000-0000
Irem Ebru Kuru	EU and Foreign Affairs Office	Governorship of Sinop	Sinop	Turkey	iremebruster@gmail.com	http://www.sinop.gov.tr/	0090 507 924 9906
Erkan Aklıman	Project Manager and Art Technician	The Association of Sustainable Development of Sinop	Sinop	Turkey	aklman@hostajans.com	http://sinopdernegi.org/	0090 544 253 5257
Gurgen Aleksanyan	Head of laboratory	Yerevan State University	Yerevan	Republic of Armenia	gurgenal@ysu.am	www.ysu.am	-1
Emzar Kakhidze	Researcher of the Gonio-Apsarus Museum and Sanctuary	Cultural Heritage Preservation Agency of Ajara	Batumi/ Ajara	Georgia	e.kakhidze@gmail.com	http://ajaraheritage.ge/index.php?lang=en	9998281608
Muhip Ege Çağıldıl	Program Officer	International Blue Crescent Relief and Development Foundation	Istanbul	Turkey	muhip.ege@gmail.com	ibc.org.tr	(9539) 424-3794

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Esat Çilli	Biologist (Civil Servant)	Yesilirmak River Basin Development Union	Amasya (Region of Samsun)	Turkey	esatcilli@yahoo.com	www.yesilirmak.org.tr	0090 358 212 91 55
Yasemin Çoban	Union Director	Yesilirmak River Basin Development Union	Amasya (Region of Samsun)	Turkey	ysmncoban@hotmail.com	www.yesilirmak.org.tr	0090 358 212 91 55
Onur Yılmaz	Engineer	International Blue Crescent Relief and Development Foundation (IBC)	Istanbul	Turkey	muh.onuryilmaz@gmail.com	www.ibc.org.tr	(506) 233-2773
Köksal Banoğlu	General Director of Foreign Affairs and EU Projects	Maltepe Local Governorate of Istanbul City	Istanbul	Turkey	maltepe@istanbul.gov.tr	www.maltepe.gov.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Zeynep Cebeci	Project Assistant	Duzce Municipality	Duzce	Turkey	zeynep_cebeci81@hotmail.com	www.duzce.bel.tr	(551) 552-8856
Ozlem TUNC DEDE	Asst. Prof.	Giresun University	Giresun	Turkey	ozlem@tuncdede.com	www.giresun.edu.tr	(532) 490-5908
Victor Popovici	Project and Communication Assistant	Agency for Inspection and Restoration of Monuments	Chisinau	Moldova	viktor_popovici@yahoo.com	fb.me/AIRM.Moldova and airmc.wordpress.com	+373 79280607
Lilit Asatryan	President	Armenian Young Women's Association	Yerevan	Armenia	lilit.asatryan@aywa.am	www.aywa.am , www.businesswoman.am	(3749) 141-7912
Zhanna Galyan	President	Armenian Ecotourism Association	Yerevan	Armenia	zhanna@netsys.am; zhannagalyan@gmail.com	www.ecotourismarmenia.com	(374-10) 278728/ (374-91) 224346
Arayik Kurdyan	Head of devision monitoring and control	Small and Medium Entrepreneurship Development National Center	Yerevan	Republic of Armenia	akurdyan@smednc.am	smednc.am	(3749) 482-0420
Lilit Torchyan	Methodologist of Academic Policy Department, Lecturer	Gavar State University	Gavar/Gegharkunik	Armenia	lilit.torchyan.87@mail.ru	http://gsu.am/	+374 94 86 77 16
Mehmet Bozdogan	Head of Unit	Eastern Black Sea Development Agency	Trabzon/TR90	Turkey	mehmet.bozdogan@doka.org.tr	www.doka.org.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Sargsyan Syuzana	Guide	"Erebuni" Historical&Archaeological Museum-Reserve"	Yerevan	Armenia	syuzisargsyan@inbox.ru	www.erebuni.am	(3747) 773-1614
Ülgen Aytan	Assitant Professor	Recep Tayyip Erdogan University	Rize	Turkey	ulgen.kopuz@erdogan.edu.tr	https://erdogan.edu.tr/	+ 90 505 4775150
F. Basak Esensoy Sahin	PhD Student	Recep Tayyip Erdogan University	Rize	Turkey	basakesensoy@gmail.com	erdogan.edu.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Mustafa Baltaci	Manager of Plan and Project Department	Rize Municipality	Rize	Turkey	mustafa.baltaci@gmail.com	www.rize.bel.tr	+90 5442298797
Onur Ozturk	Urban Planner	Rize Municipality	Rize	Turkey	onurozturkmail@gmail.com	www.rize.bel.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Selim Sinancli	Associate Professor	Sakarya University	Sakarya/Eastern Marmara	Turkey	sinancli@sakarya.edu.tr	http://www.iktisat.sakarya.edu.tr/en	099 703 4737
Cihan Kilic	International Projects Coordinator	Sakarya Teknokent Technology Transer Office	Sakarya	Turkey	cihan.kilic@adaptto.net	Sakarya Teknokent Technology Transer Office	(90500) 000-0000
Stavros Kalognomos	Policy Officer	Conference of Peripheral Maritime Regions (CPMR)	Brussels	Belgium	stavros.kalognomos@crpm.org	www.crpm.org	(3249) 115-7332
Ibrahim Cete	Aquaculture Engineer	Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock	Giresun	Turkey	ibrahim.cete@tarim.gov.tr	http://www.tarim.gov.tr/	0 532 164 03 30
	District Director	Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Livestock	Eynesil/Giresun	Turkey	fadil.ozturk@tarim.gov.tr	http://www.tarim.gov.tr	(539) 499-6634
Elif KAVGACI	Teacher	Republic Of Turkey Ministry of Education	Eynesil/Giresun	Turkey	meleksuyum_83hotmail.com	http://www.meb.gov.tr	(505) 794-9311

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Rositsa Apostolova	Director	Ministry of Culture	Sofia	Bulgaria	r.apostolova@mc.government.bg	http://mc.government.bg/	(36000) 000-0000
Atanas Manolov	Expert	Ministry of Culture	Sofia	Bulgaria	a.manolov@mc.government.bg	http://mc.government.bg/	(36000) 000-0000
Lidiia Stepanenko	Chairman of the Board	NGO \Centre for Development of Social Business "INITIATIVE"	Zaporozhye	Ukraine	iniciatuva.crsb@gmail.com	http://iniciatuva.zp.ua/	(38100) 000-0000
Mustafa Unlu	Manager	Kirklareli Public Health Directorate	Kirklareli	Turkey	mustafa.unlu3@saglik.gov.tr	www.kirklareli.hsm.gov.tr	(538) 398-0739
Ismail Tutlupinar	Head of Unit of Planning Department	Trakya Development Agency	Tekirdag	Turkey	itutlupinar@trakyaka.org.tr	www.trakyaka.org.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Oguzhan Satir	Specialist	Eastern Black Development Agency	Trabzon/TR90	Turkey	oguzhan.satir@doka.org.tr	www.doka.org.tr	+90 0462 455 40 51
Guclu Gurlu	Economist	VIZE MUNICIPALITY	Kirklareli	turkey	guclugurlu@gmail.com	www.vize.bel.tr	(532) 173-5709
Belgin Bulut	Architect	VIZE MUNICIPALITY	Vize/Kirklareli	Turkey	mimbelginaktas@gmail.com	www.vize.bel.tr	(539) 310-0223
Lasha Khmaladze	Specialist	City Hall of Gori Municipality	Gori / Shida Kartli	Georgia	lasha.khmaladze@yahoo.com	gori.gov.ge	(99600) 000-0000
Olga Karpenko	Project manager; Researcher, Candidate of Economics	Institute of market problems and economic & ecological research of National academy of sciences of Ukraine	Odessa city	Ukraine	ecolog.ok@ukr.net	www.impeer.in.ua	(38100) 000-0000
Burcu Tezel	Director of EU Projects	Kartal Local Governorate of Istanbul City	Istanbul	Turkey	kartal@istanbul.gov.tr	www.kartal.gov.tr	(90600) 000-0000
Ayşe Aslı BASAK	Project Coordinator	Turkish Chamber of Marine Engineers	Istanbul	Turkey	ayseaslibasak@gmail.com	http://www.gmo.org.tr/en-EN/	(90500) 000-0000
Tuğsan İşıaçık Çolak	Project Director	Turkish Ocean-going Masters Association	Istanbul	Turkey	isiacik@itu.edu.tr	http://www.turkcaptains.com/	(90500) 000-0000
Ellie Petropoulou	Managing Assistant	ERFC	Thessaloniki	Greece	petroellie@gmail.com	www.innopolis.org	0030 6972765869
Vehanush Hovhannisyan	President	"Meghvik" Children and Youth NGO	Gyumri, Shirak Region	Republik of Armenia	meghvikngo@gmail.com	meghvik.am	(3749) 483-2193
Valentina Tirsu	Manager Project	Information Technologies for Business Application	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	vtirsu@mail.ru	www.it4ba.md	(3737) 963-6004
Svitlana Ovcharenko	Director of Master's Programme "Cultural Policy and Cultural Management" ORIPA NAPA under the President of Ukraine"	Odessa Regional Institute for Public Administration of National Academy for Public Administration under the President of Ukraine/ ORIPA NAPA	Odessa/ Odesska Oblast	Ukraine	ovcharenkosvtln@oridu.odessa.ua	http://eng.oridu.odessa.ua/	98344297
Christian Gessl	President	Central & Eastern Europe Business Council	Yerevan	Armenia	president@cee-bc.org	www.cee-bc.org	+374 (94) 437011
Ahmet Fatih Acar	Personnel	Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality	Istanbul	Turkey	fatih.acar@ibb.gov.tr	www.ibb.gov.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Ozan Melih Direk	Environmental Engineer	Ataşehir Municipality	Istanbul	Turkey	ozan.direk@atasehir.bel.tr	www.atasehir.gov.tr	(530) 384-1867
Georgi Petkov	Head of Department for Project Management	Municipality	Pomorie	Bulgaria	eu_projects@pomorie.oorg	http://pomorie.bg/	00 359 (0) 882 42 00 86
Jancho Iliev	Deputy Mayor	Municipality	Pomorie	Bulgaria	eu_projects@pomorie.oorg	http://pomorie.bg/	00 359 (0) 882 42 00 86
Feyza Disli	Environmental Engineer	Atasehir Municipality	Istanbul/Atasehir	Turkey	feyza.disli@atasehir.bel.tr	www.atasehir.bel.tr	0216 570 50 00/ 05325905351
Mikdat Kadioglu	Prof. Dr. Faculty Member	Istanbul Technical University	Istanbul	Turkey	kadioglu@itu.edu.tr	www.itu.edu.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Murat Sezgin	Dean	Sinop University Fisheries Faculty	Sinop	Turkey	biologistms@gmail.com	Sinop University Fisheries Faculty	(506) 530-6435

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Neagu Florica	President	Fisheries Area Federation (FAF) / Federatia Zonei Pescaresti (FZP)	Braila	Romania	office@fzp.ro	www.fzp.ro	(4074) 563-7810
Neagu Alina	Technical assistant	Fisheries Area Federation (FAF) / Federatia Zonei Pescaresti (FZP)	Braila	Romania	office@fzp.ro	www.fzp.ro	(4074) 503-0363
Sergey Kalabin	Director	Odessa Regional Agency for Reconstruction and Development	Odessa	Ukraine	skalabin@orard.od.ua	www.orard.od.ua	+38 048 7707585
Bozhanka Dobрева	Project manager	NPO European Institute for cultural tourism EUREKA	Dobrich	Bulgaria	b_dobрева@mail.bg	www.eurekainstitute.eu	(87) 682-7492
Dimitrios Aidonis	Ass. Professor	TEI of Central Macedonia	Serres	Greece	daidonis@teicm.gr	www.teicm.gr	(3030000) 000-0000
Ceyda Kazancioglu	Environmental Engineer	Amasya Municipality	Amasya	Turkey	ceydakazancioglu@gmail.com	www.amasya.bel.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Humeyra Ozen Guden	Environmental Consultant	Amasya Municipality	Amasya	Turkey	humeyraozen@gmail.com	www.amasya.bel.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Alexandr Borimecicov	Coordinator of the Center for Information and Provision of services	Town Hall Taraclia	Taraclia, Taraclia District Council	Republic of Moldova	alex.borimechkov@outlook.com	www.taraclia.md	(3737) 910-0891
Duygu Tanrikulu	Head of Department of Foreign Relations and Resource Development	Kadikoy Municipality	Istanbul	Turkey	duygu.tanrikulu@kadikoy.bel.tr	www.kadikoy.bel.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Damla Muhcu	MSc Engineer/Department of Foreign Relations and Resource Development	Kadikoy Municipality	Istanbul	Turkey	damla.muhcu@kadikoy.bel.tr	www.kadikoy.bel.tr	+90 543 747 9491
Bucuresteanu Dumitru	Head of Maritime Rescue Coordination Centre	Romanian Naval Authority	Constanta	Romania	dbucuresteanu@rna.ro	https://portal.rna.ro/	(4072) 030-0280
Croitoru Simona	Expert Reviewer	Romanian Naval Authority	Constanta	Romania	scroitoru@rna.com	https://portal.rna.ro	0040.725 550 751
Kudret Kurnaz	Kaymakam	Tasova KAYMAKAMLIÄI	Amasya/Tasova	Turkey	kudretkurnaz@yahoo.com	www.tasova.gov.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Dimitrios Paschaloudis	Rector	TEI of Central Macedonia	Serres	Greece	dimi@teicm.gr	www.teicm.gr	(30200) 000-0000
Bilge Tutak	Assistant Professor	Istanbul Technical University, Faculty of Naval Architecture and Ocean Engineering, Ecotoxicology Education and Research Laboratory	Istanbul	Turkey	tutak@itu.edu.tr	www.itu.edu.tr	-894
Cumhur Gungoroglu	Asst. Prof. Dr. (Academic staff)	Karabuk University	Karabuk, Western Black Sea Region of Turkey	Turkey	cumhurgungoroglu@karabuk.edu.tr	http://www.karabuk.edu.tr/	(90500) 000-0000
Chirill Burimecicov	Director	NGO Center for Sustainable Development TARACLIA	Taraclia	Moldova	csdtaraklia@yahoo.com	https://www.facebook.com/TarakliaCSD/	+373 7854889
Alla Ginak	Mayor	Bilgorod-Dnistrovsky City Council	Bilgorod-Dnistrovsky City	Ukraine	olenka-88_88@mail.ru	http://www.bilgorod-d.org.ua/	+380978801358 +380679690461 +380674804648
Manana Devidze	Director	Foundation Caucasus Environment	Tbilisi	Georgia	mdevidze@caucasus.net; or mdevidze70@gmail.com	https://www.facebook.com/foundationcaucasusenvironment	Tel: (995)2322722060; Mob: +(995)599652707
Aysegul Yilmaz	Instructor (in Cultural Tourism)	Istanbul Bilgi University	Istanbul	Turkey	aysegul.yilmaz@gmail.com	http://www.bilgi.edu.tr	+90 530 0104106

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Seda Erat	Project team leader/Project assistant	Edirne Nature Sports Club Association	Edirne	Turkey	sedaerat1@gmail.com	http://www.edosk.org/	(90500) 000-0000
Levan Tskhakaia	Financial Manager	Foundation Caucasus Environment	Tbilisi	Georgia	mdevidze@caucasus.net; or mdevidze70@gmail.com	https://www.facebook.com/foundationcaucasusenvironment	Tel: (995)2322722060; Mob: +(995)595334305
Petko Petkov	Managing Director	LAG Aytos	Aytos, Yugoiztochen Region	Bulgaria	mig_aytos@abv.bg	http://mig-aytos.com/	(36000) 000-0000
Ulker ALTAY	Ziraat Muhendisi	Sakarya İl Gıda Tarım Ve Hayvancılık MÜDÜRLÜĞÜ	Sakarya	Turkey	ulker.altay@tarim.gov.tr	www.tarim.gov.tr	0 533 031 31 28
Yaprak OZKAYA	Ziraat Teknikeri	Sakarya İl Gıda Tarım Ve Hayvancılık MÜDÜRLÜĞÜ	Sakarya	Turkey	yaprak.ozkaya@tarim.gov.tr	www.tarim.gov.tr	0 505 776 71 60
Fahrettin Ozun	Chairman	Babaeski Trade Exchange	Babaeski/Kirklareli	Turkey	fahrettinozun@hotmail.com	babaeskitb@org.tr	(532) 261-5010
Bella Karapetyan	Executive Director	AMAP Human Development NGO	Yerevan	Armenia	bella.amap@gmail.com	www.amap.am	+374 10532455, +374 77424806
Ib Mustafa	Deputy Mayor	Ruen Municipality	Burgas	Bulgaria	obstina_ruen@mail.bg	www.obstinaruen.com	05944/6233
Svitlana Kalinina	Deputy Chief of Department of Foreign Affairs, Foreign Economic Activities and European Integration	Mykolayiv Regional State Organization	Mykolayiv	Ukraine	uzed.mk@ukr.net	http://www.mk.gov.ua/	(38100) 000-0000
Dina Shevchenko	Head of the Office of Economic Analysis and Effective Use of Public Funds	Mykolayiv City Council	Mykolayiv	Ukraine	shdrikgor@ukr.net	https://mkrada.gov.ua/ru/	(38100) 000-0000
Ana Znaceni	Grant specialist	Institute for Development and Social Initiatives (IDIS) "Viitorul"	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	ana.znaceni@gmail.com	www.viitorul.org	+373 79 64 32 81
Tulay Ozbas	Assistant	The Association for Promoting and Tourism of Edirne	Edirne	Turkey	ettder@gmail.com	www.facebook.com/Ettder	(545) 256-1962
Adelina Barbaneagra	Chief of the economic and investment attraction department	Stefan Voda District Council	Stefan Voda District	Republic of Moldova	adelina.barbaneagra@gmail.com	www.stefan-voda.md	00373-69862281
Hatidje Mehmedova Georgieva	Deputy Mayor	Sungurlare municipality	Burgas	Bulgaria	zamkmet_sungurlare@abv.bg	www.sungurlare.org/	00359 876 706078
Roman Kozlovskiy	Head of tourism investment division	Odessa regional state administration	Odessa	Ukraine	rkozlovskiy@odessa.gov.ua	http://odessa.gov.ua	(38100) 000-0000
Hatice Şölen MAİLOĞLU	EXPERT	Western Black Sea Development Agency	Zonguldak	Turkey	hsmailoglu@bakka.gov.tr	www.bakka.gov.tr	(90500) 000-0000
Alper ERENLER	Specialist	Western Black Sea Development Agency Karabuk Investment Support Office	Karabuk	Turkey	aerenler@bakka.gov.tr	www.bakka.gov.tr & www.investkarabuk.com	(90400) 000-0000
Ina Coseru	Chair	National Environmental Center	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	ina.coseru@environment.md	www.environment.md	+373 798 17 448

Name	Position	Organisation	City_Regio	Country	E_mail	Website	Phone_mobile
Iuliana Cantaragiu	Expert Proiecte	National Environmental Center	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	iulinac@gmail.com	www.environment.md	(3737) 981-2714
Olesea Siretanu	Voluntar	National Youth Council of Moldova (NYCM)	Chisinau	Republic of Moldova	oleseasiretanu.v@gmail.com	http://cntm.md/	+373 (68) 687 823
Aysegul Doslu	Project Position	EDIRNE MEM	Edirne	Turkey	ayseguldoslu@hotmail.com	www.edirne.meb.gov.tr	(507) 220-7545
Yeva Martirosyan	Deputy Director	Foundation of the Preservations of the Wildlife and Cultural Assets	Yerevan	Armenia	eva.martirosyan@fpwc.org	http://www.fpwc.org	37477115432
Antonina Martienko			Odessa	Ukraine	amartienko@ukr.net		380680016807
Liudmyla Granovska			Odessa	Ukraine	hranovska08@mail.ru		380677713716